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MEMORANDUM FOR: Files

FROM: C. James Holloway, Jr., Acting Director
License Fee Management Stéff, ADM

SUBJECT: BRAIDWOOD 1 OPERATING LICENSE REVIEW COSTS

10 CFR 170 of the Commission's regulations for license fees was revised

effective June 20, 1984, Section 17C.12(b) of the revised rule provides
that for applications for operating license (OL) review which have been

pending with the Commission for six months or longer, billings would be

made at six-month intervals until the review is completed, whichever is

earlier,

In accordance with Section 170.12(b), we have reviewed the cost incurred
by the various program offices directly involved in processing the
operating license for the period December 23, 1984 through June 22,
1985. Attached is a summary of the review costs as well as the
supporting documentation from the program offices. The attachment shows
that a total of $358,040 was expended for the OL review.

;l!nl. C. Jamss Holloway, I

C. James Holloway, Jr.
Acting Director

License Fee Management Staff
Office of Administration

Enclosure:
Summary of Costs and
Supporting Documentation
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Commonwealth Edison Company
Operating License Review Costs From 12/23/84 Through 6/22/85

FACILITY: Braidwood 1
DOCKET NO.: 50-456
Costs Per Professional

Program Office Professional Staff-Hours Staff-hour Contractual Total
Review Staff-Hour Expended __Gosts Costs Costs
1. NRR $62 851.5 $52,793 $2,113 $54 ,906
2. IE-HQ 53 1,353.0 71,709 10,567 82,276
3. REGIONS 53 3,901.8 206,795 -- 206,795
4. ACRS 62 194.5 12,059 - 12,059
5. NMSS 58 34.55 2,004 -- 2,004
TOTAL COST: $358,040



